
3/12/24, 8:00 AM Agenda - Vicki Heinkel - Outlook

Agenda

Melanie Earle <melanie.earle@co.panola.tx.us>
Mon 3/11/2024 3:33 PM

To:Vicki Heinkel <vicki.heinkel@co.panola.tx.us>

i 1 attachments (1 MB)

Doggett Quote.pdf;

I need to put this on the agenda please

Purchase a 2024 John Deere 320P Backhoe from Doggett Sourcewell contract # 011723-JDC for use in PCT 4.

I've attached everything the Judge needs to sign. Thank you!

Thanks,

Melanie Earle

Panoia County Road and Bridge Dept.

Road and Bridge Warehouse Coordinator

1121 East Sabine

Carthage, TX 75633

Office: (903) 693-3763

Fax: (903) 693-5368

about:blank 1/1



Melanie Earle

From: Scott Carr <Scott.Carr@sourcewell-mn.gov>

Sent: Monday, March 11, 2024 11:58 AM

To: Melanie Earle

Subject: RE: Quote

Hello Melanie,

I have verified that the quote is compliant to John Deere's Source\well contract. Please let me know if I can be of further
service.

Respectfully,

Scott Carr j Director of Cooperative Contracts

Grounds, Facilities, Park, Rec, Athletics

Cell: 320-493-7060

Website: sourcewell-mn.gov

Sourcewell ̂

From; Melanie Earle <melanie.earle@co.panola.tx.us>

Sent: Monday, March 11, 2024 11:25 AM

To: Scott Carr <Scott.Carr(S)sourcewell-mn.gov>

Subject: Quote

You don't often gel email from melanie.earlcgeo.Danola.l.\.us. I.eam why this i.s important

Scott,

I've attached a quote from Doggett, could you please let me know if price is in compliance?

Thanks,

Melanie Earle

Panola County Road and Bridge Dept.

Road and Bridge Warehouse Coordinator

1121 East Sabine

Carthage, TX 75633

Office: (903) 693-3763

Fax: (903) 693-5368



SALES QUOTATION DCDGGE'FT 1
SalesiH'rson:

tell:

K-mail:

Soiirtewcll ("ontracl #|

JOE GUNN 0910

903-780-6952

0

0I1723-.ll)C

2996 S Access Rd

Longview, Tx 75602
Main Line: (90S) 758-3326

Cuslamcr: P.VNOLA COl NT^ PCT 4 .Make: JOII^k DEERE

Contact: DALE LACRO.NE .Modei; 320P

Phone: 903-692-2399 Stock U: OOOOU

PO# _ Serial tf: CONFIG |

Date: 03/07/2024 F-xpircs: 04/06/24

Customer Sourccwell H < lisUiiiKT SourccvM'll B Krii uiriii

Year; 2024 BACKHOE Hours: «  1
Quantity Code Description List Price

17C0T 320P BACKHOE $169,068 00

202 UNITED STATES 30.00

361 TRANSLATED TEXT LABELS SO 00

269 ENGLISH SO 00

1003 CAB $14,253 00

183E JDLINK 50,00

3009 AUTOSHIFT TRANSMISSION (MFWD) SO.OO

4006 JOHN DEERE 4.5L-FT4/STAGE IV SO 00

6246 GALAXY 19.6L-24 12PR & 12.6/80-18 10PR $0 00

6162 SINGLE BATTERY W/DISCONNECT $0 00

6762 EXTENDIBLE DIPPERSTICK $9,003.00

6673 460LB FRONT COUNTERWEIGHT $678 00

7000 NO AUXILIARY $000

7026 MECHANICAL CONTROLS $0.00

7040 THREE-FUNCTION LOADER HYDRALICS, SINGLE $3,517,00

7806 24" HD BUCKET $2,286 00

7701 LESS COUPLER-THUMB READY $0 00

7861 MULTI-PURPOSE BUCKET $12,770.00

8109 SUN VISOR $102 00

8182 RADIO $940 00

8207 AIR-SUSPENSION CLOTH SEAT $541 00

8126 HEAVY DUTY BACKHOE BUCKET CYLINDER $294 00

8166 AUTO RIDE CONTROL $2,513 00

AT186629 SIXTH FUNCTION PEDAL FOR LEVER CONTROLS $387 00

BYT10285 37" HYDRAULIC BACKHOE THUMB $6,529 00

BYT11694 AUXILIARY BACKHOE HYDRAULIC PLUMBING KIT $845 00

AT45&624 SIXTH FUNCTION MANUAL VALVE KIT $1,233 00

SO 00

$0 00

SO 00

$0,00

$0,00

SO 00

$0 00

$0 00

$0,00

$0,00

List Price Total $224,959 00

Sourcewell % Discount off List | 43.Q% -$96,732 37

Machine Oniy Price (before add'l expenses) $128,226,63

WORKSITE PRO ATTACHMENTS

Build code Description List Price

Worksite Pro Attachment List Price Total $0.00

I  1 % Discount off List { $0 00

Total Worksite Pro Attachments so 00

Additional Items

Add'l Attachs

Add'l Attachs

Add'l Attachs

Add'l Attachs

Factory Freight $2,524.37

Delivery $600.00

PDI 32.100.00

Warranty $2,649.00

Total Additional Items S/.tJ/

WARRANTY
TYPE MONTHS HOURS

1  FULL 1  36 1  4000 Subtotal $136,100.00

1 Ad Valorem Tax $0.00

Total Sales Price $136,100.00



SALES QUOTATION

Salesperson:
Cell:

K-mall:

JOK.Cl N> #910

903-780-6952

ioe aunn@doooelt com

2996 S Access Rd

Longvtew, TX 75602
Main Line: (903) 758-3326

Customer: PANOLA COUNTY PCT 4

Contact: DALE LAGRGNE

Manufacturer:

Model:

JOHN DEERE

320P

Phone:

Fax:

Date: 03/11/2024

Stock #: 00000

Serial U: CONFIG

Expires: 03/29/24

Year: 2024 BACKHOE Hours: 0

Quantity Code Description
Sales Price

i7Cor 320P BACKHOE $136,100.00

202 UNITED STATES

351 TRANSLATED TEXT LABELS

259 ENGLISH

1003 CAB

183E JDLINK

3009 AUTOSHIFT TRANSMISSION (MFWD)

4005 JOHN DEERE 4.5L-FT4/STAGE IV

5245 GALAXY 19.5L-24 12PR & 12.5/80-18 10PR

6152 SINGLE BATTERY W/DISCONNECT

6752 EXTENDIBLE DIPPERST1CK

6573 450LB FRONT COUNTERWEIGHT

7000 NO AUXILIARY

7026 MECHANICAL CONTROLS

7040 THREE-FUNCTION LOADER HYDRALICS, SINGLE

7806 24" HD BUCKET

7701 LESS COUPLER-THUMB READY

7861 MULTI-PURPOSE BUCKET

8109 SUN VISOR

8182 RADIO

8207 AIR-SUSPENSION CLOTH SEAT

8125 HEAVY DUTY BACKHOE BUCKET CYLINDER

8165 AUTO RIDE CONTROL

ATI 85629 SIXTH FUNCTION PEDAL FOR LEVER CONTROLS

BYT11694 AUXILIARY BACKHOE HYDRAULIC PLUMBING KIT

AT455624 SIXTH FUNCTION MANUAL VALVE KIT

1 YEAR FULL MACHINE BASIC

TOTAL 36 MONTH FULL OR 4000 HOURS

NO TRAVEL TIME OR MILEAGE FOR WARRANTY REPAIRS

UNDER BASIC WARRANTY IN DOGGETT AOR

SOURCEWELL #93202

$136,100 00

RENTAL CREDIT APPLIED $0.00

PREVENTATIVE MAINTENANCE CONTRACT $0.00

TRADE INFORMATION Machine Sale Price $136,100.00

TRADE #1 2004 310SG SN942977 $17,000 Rental Interest -

TRADE #2 2012 310SJ SN217857 $24,000 Down Payment
-

TRADE #3 TRADE IN * PAYOFF (If applicable) (41,000.00)

Finance rates subject to credit approval.

1 accept this quote with noted revisions.

Signature:

DOC FEES (NON-JDF LENDER)

SUB TOTAL $95,100.00

DOCUMENT FEES SO.OO

TOTAL Without Tax $96,100.00

Warranty

Applicable Tax $0.00

Total $95,100.00

1  Financina Options: 1
Retail Note Annual Retail Rate Terms Monttilv Note

Finance Exception Terms/Note

#N/A 12 miA

#N/A 24 miA

#N/A 36 miA

#N/A 48 #N/A

#N/A 60 #N/A

#N/A 72 #N/A



USE OF INFORMATION/PRIVACY NOTICE (U.S.)
I understand that John Deere Construction & Forestry Company and Its parent and their affiliates ("John DeereT and Dealer coflect information, Including my personal informalion and
machine data to provide warranty, customer service, product and customer support, marketing and promotional information about Dealer, John Deere and their Equipment, products and
services and to support other business processes and purposes. See the John Deere Privacy Statement (https 'Avww.deere.eom/en/Dnvacv-and-data/orivaev-statemenls/i'fnr additional
information on the types of personal information and machine data John Deere collects, how rt is collected, used and disclosed. See Dealer directly for information about its orivacv
policy.

DISCLOSURE OF REGULATION APPLICABILITY; When operated in California, any off-road diesel vehicle may be subject to the California Air Resources Board In-Use Off-Road
Diesel Vehicle Regulation. It therefore could be subject to retrofit or accelerated turnover requirements to reduce emissions of air pollutants. More information is available on the
Caiifomia Air Resources Board website at hho //www arh ea noWmsprng/nrriiesel/nrriiesH htm

IMPORTANT WARRANTY NOTICE: The Standard Warranty for new John Deere construction, utility, forestry and compact construction products is set forth in a separate document the
Dealer will provide to the Purchaser, Please read the Standard Warranty carefully before signing. No express warranty is made unless specified in the Warranty Statement
PURCHASER'S RIGHTS AND REMEDIES PERTAINING TO THIS TRANSACTION ARE LIMITED AS INDICATED IN THE STANDARD WARRANTY AND PURCHASE AGREEMENT
WHERE PERMITTED BY LAW, NO IMPLIED WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY, CONDITIONS OR FITNESS IS MADE.

TELEMATICS:

Orders of telematic devlcas include only the hardware. Where available, telematics software, including JDLInk™ connectivity service, may be enabled from your local John Deere
Operations Center or JDLink website. Please see your authorized John Deere dealer for assistance.

The undersigned Purchaserfs) hereby order(s] the Equipment and/or other productfs) (the "Product") described above from the Dealer. The Dealer shall not be liable for
failure to provide the Product or for any delay in delivery if such failure or delay is due to the Dealer's Inability to obtain such Product from the manufacturer or supplier or
other cause beyond the Dealer's control. The Total Cash Price (line 1) shown at>ove Is subject to the Dealer receiving the Product from the manufacturer or supplier prior to
any change In price by the manufacturer or supplier and Is also subject to any new or increased taxes being Imposed upon the sale of the Product after the date of this
Purchase Agreement

Purchaser acknowledges the Purchaser has received a copy of the current Standard Warranty, and understands Its terms and conditions (Purchaser Initials)

Purctiaser (First Signer)
PANOLA COUNTY #4

Purctiaser (Second Signer),

Dealer Representative

Salesperson

Signature.

Signature.

Signature.

Signature.

_ Date

_ Date

_ Date

DELIVERY ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
Delivered with Operator's Manual On;

Purchaser Signature:
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John Deere

Customer Purchase Agreement/Commitment to Lease for John Deere Construction, Utility and
Forestry Products and Compact Construction Equipment - US ("Purchase Agreement')

PURCHASER/LESSEE ("PURCHASER") NAME AND ADDRESS CFirst Signer)

NAME (First, Middle, Last or Busirtess Entity)

PANOLA COUNTY #4

STREET or RR

1121 ESABINE STREET

CITY

CARTHAGE

PHONE NUMBER

STATE

TX

ZIP CODE

75633

COUNTY

PANOLA

EMAIL ADDRESS

PURCHASER/LESSEE (ALSO "PURCHASER") NAME AND ADDRESS ('Second SigneT)

NAME (First, Middle, Last)

SIHhhl afWH

CITY

PHONE NUMBER

STATE ZIP CODE COUNTY

EMAIL ADDRESS

DEALER NAME AND ADDRESS

DEALER NAME

DOGGETT MACHINERY SERVICES

Dealer Account No.:

177103

STREET or RR

2996 S ACCESS RD

CITY

LONGVIEW

DEALER ORDER NO:

STATE

TX

ZIP CODE

75602

Date of Order:

3-11-24

TRANSACTION TYPE:

CASH

PURCHASER TYPE:

M Medium Fleet (10-24)

MARKET USE CODE:

49 Highways & Sts. Const.

Add purchaser to Mailing List (Check One or More)

n Construction CD CCE D Utility CD Forestry IE) Government
PURCHASER IS:

1  1 Business CD '"dividual
Purchaser Acct.:

□ SOCIAL SECURITY

NO:

□ IRS TAX ID NO □ EIN

EXTENDED WARRANTY PURCHASED:

[7] Yes n No (Purchaser Initials)
LOCATION OF FIRST WORKING USE:

County PANOLA City. CARTHAGE

STATE

TX

COUNTY CODE

QTY NEW DEMO RENT USED EQUIPMENT (Model, Size, Description) Hours of Use PIN or Serial Number Oeiivered Cash Price

[7 n □ 2024 JOHN DEERE 320P $136,100.00

r □ □ CAB A/C, EXT HOE,, 24° BUCKET,

□ □ □ MULTI PURPOSE FRONT BUCKET, 2 LEVER

c □ □ CONTROLS, HYD THUMB

r □ □ 1 YEAR BASIC FULL MACHINE

c c □ □ TOTAL 36 MONTH 4000 FULL MACHINE

r r n n NO TRAVEL TIME OR MILEAGE FOR WARRANiaf

r c □ □ REPAIRS UNDER BASIC WARRANTY IN

r r n -| DOGGETT AOR

r r n □ SOURCEWELL #93202

(1) TOTAL CASH PRiCE $136,100.00

QTY TRADE-IN (Model, Size, Description) Hours of Use PIN OR SERIAL NUMBER AMOUNT

2004 310SG 5116 942977 $17,000.00

2012 310SJ 2800 217867 $24,000.00

ACKNOWI
timsofdelr

.fOOMENTS: Purchaser offers to sell, transfer, and convey the item(s) listed es 'Trade In' to the Dealer at or pnor to the
very of the above productls), as a 'traded' to be applied against the cash price. Purchaser represents that each trade-in'

(2) TOTAL TRADE-IN ALLOWANCE $41,000.00
Kmn shtf) be free and clear of all sacuilty interesta, liene, and encumbrancas ai the time of transfer to the Dealer except to the extent
shown below. The price to be altowed for each trad^' Item is listed on this documenL The Purchaser promisat to pay or otherwisa
satisfy the Balance Due (line 9) shown heieon in cash, or to axacuta a Retail Installment Contract Rental Purchase Option Contract
Lease Agreement or other secuity agreement for the Balance Due for the Equipment, plus additional charges shown thereon, on or
before delivery of the Equipment ordered herein. Despite dtiivery of the Equipment to the Purchaser, title to the Equipment shall not
pass to the Purchaser until the Balance Due Is paid or is oth^wise satisfied in fuQ for Equipment purchases. For Equipment leases
and rentab, bUa to the Equipment sfiaii not pass to the Purchaser, The Purchaser and Che Dealer agree that this Purchase Agreement
IS not a security agreement and that dedvery of the Equipment to the Purchaser pursuant to this Puchase Agreement wUi not
consHtuie possession of the Equpment by the Purchaser, as a debtor, for the purposes of the purchase money secunty provisions in
any statutes relating to personal property secunty or its equivatent. Purchaser understands that its rights m connection with this
trvisaction are limited as sat forlh in this Purchase Agreement

The Purchaserft) and the Dealer acknowledge that while this document is defined herein as a 'Purchase AgreemenT. it serves as
both a purchase agreement for the Equipment and/or a commitment to lease the Equipmenl, In addition, the defined term 'Purchaser*
extends to and Includes both a purchaser of the Equipment andfor a lessee of the Equipment Furthermore, this Purchase Agreement
is de«T>ed to constitute a 'Purchase Order" or a 'Cusuimer Purchase Order tor John Deere Construction. Utility and Forestry Prtxlucts
and Compact Construction Equipment* for the purposes of any other John Deere documents, induding. without lirdtation, any dealer
terms schedules.

(3) BALANCE (1-2) $95,100.00

(4) SALES TAX RATE * $0.00

(5) ADDITIONAL FEES

(6) SUBTOTAL (3 & 4 & 5) $95,100.00

(7) RENTAL APPLIED

(8) CASH WITH ORDER

(9) BALANCE DUE (6-(7 & 8)) $95,100.00
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